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HENRY ENGINEERING
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807 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MIDLAND,TEXAS 79701

May 27, 1981
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P. 0. Drawer 1857 ARTEDA e
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. George Stewart

Re: Amended Location
David Fasken
E1 Paso Federal No. 6
Sec. 2, T-21-S, R-26-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In the vicinity of Lake Avalon, the Pecos River Water Authority is
requesting that all drill sites be at or above an elevation of 3194' above
sea Tevel - the crest of Lake Avalon Dam.

The amended Tocation of 2430' FNL and 2530 FEL of Section 2, T-21-S,
R-26-E is at an elevation of 3192.6', but it is also the highest and only
site available in Lot 26 as determined by an on-the-ground survey with
John V. West's crews.

Acreage in Lots 27, 28, 29, 30, 35, 36, 37 and 38 is assigned to
El Paso Federal No. 2, located in Lot 29. Acreage dedicated to E1 Paso
Federal No. 6 consists of Lots 25, 26, 31, 32, 33, 34, 39 and 40 and the
remaining acreage in Section 2, Lots 17 through 24, is being preserved
for the possibility of an E1 Paso Federal No. 7.

It is respectfully requested that you approve the application to
drill at this amended location although the elevation is 1.4 feet less
than required by the Pecos River Water Authority.

Yours truly,
HENRY ENGINEERING
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Robert H. Angevine
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